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Dear 

This is in response to your letter dated 
correspondence dated 
rollover requirement contained in section 408(d)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the 
Code). 

The following facts and representations have been submitted under penalty of perjury in 
support of the ruling requested: 

Taxpayer A and Taxpayer B (collectively “Taxpayers”), are a married retired couple over 
years of age who originally owned lRAs D and E. in addition to other investments, at 

Bank F. On , Taxpayers went to Bank F to discuss existing interest 
rates as they had some maturing investments on that date at Bank F. After learning the 
existing rates at Bank F, the Taxpayers considered that the rates were too low and 
decided to redeem the maturing lRAs D and E at Bank F. Taxpayers requested Amount 
C from Bank F in order to re-invest Amount C in an investment product that offered the 
Taxpayers a higher rate of return. 

After reading a newspaper investment advertisement. Taxpayers contacted a broker for 
assistance and on , Taxpayers established lRAs H and I with Company 
G. There was a misunderstanding between the broker and the Taxpayers about the rate 
of return on the investment. On , Taxpayers thought that Company G 
had misrepresented the rate of earnings it would pay on the funds held by the 
Taxpayers’ IRAs H and I .  

, as supplemented by 
, in which you request a waiver of the 60-day 








